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Rotman, Anna

From: Rob Addy [rob.addy@bartlit-beck.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 411 PM

To: Yetter, Paul

Cc: Rothman, Richard; bbogle@hfblaw.com; rolandjohnson@hfblaw.com; Garcia, Yolanda:

Rotman, Anna; Michael Weiner@dechert.com; carolyn.feeney@dechert.com; Chris Lind;

skaiser@cgsh.com; Chris. Yates@LW.com; Brendan.McShane@lw.com; Scott Fredricks

(sfredricks@canteyhanger.com); Ralph H. Duggins {rduggins@canteyhanger.com)
Subject: RE: American Airlines v. Travelport, et al.: Correspondence

Paul:

Though we had previously agreed to a status conference, it is now clear from reading your letter that
American is not actually requesting such a conference at all. Rather, American is simply asking for oral
argument on a handful of the many pending motions before the Court,

Local Rule 7.1(g) states that oral argument will not be held unless directed by the presiding judge. If the Court
wishes to hold oral argument on any of the motions it is considering, we would of course participate. But we
see no reason to join in your request for oral argument and therefore oppose it.

Also, in the future, we would appreciate it if you would include our local counsel at Cantey Hanger on
correspondence such as this.

Sundeep K. (Rob) Addy

Bartlit Beck Herman Palenchar & Scott LLP
1899 Wynkoaop St., Suite 800

Denver, CO 80202

(303) 592-3121 (office)

{303) 592-3140 {fax)

{512) 507-3973 (cell)

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please notify me and then
immediately delete this message

From: Garcla, Yolanda [mailto:yolanda.garcia@weil.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 12:20 PM

To: arotman@vyettercoleman.com; Michael Weiner@dechert.com; carolyn.feeney@dechert.com; Chris Lind; Rob Addy;
skaiser@cagsh.com; Chris.Yates@| W.com: Brendan.McShane@lw.com

Cc: Rothman, Richard; bbogle@hfblaw.com; rglandichnson@hfblaw.com; pyetter@yettercoleman.com

Subject: Re: American Airlines v, Travelport, et al.: Correspondence

Counsel:

We have not heard any response to Paul Yetter's letter regarding the status conference. We believe it is important to ask
the Court to set this conference, as it had been our understanding that ali parties had agreed to a status conference.
Therefore, we are conferring on a motion to set a status conference. Please let me know your position on the motion. |
am also avaifable to confer by telephone if you would like to discuss.

Yolanda
Yolanda Cornejo Garcia Exhibit
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Well, Gotshal & Manges LLP
200 Crescent Court, Suite 300
Dallas, TX 75201-6950
yolanda.garcia@weil.com

+1 214 746 8134 Direct

+1 214 746 7777 Fax

From: Rotman, Anna [mailto:arotman@vyettercoleman.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 08:49 PM

To: Weiner, Michael <Michael. Weiner@dechert.com>; Feeney, Carolyn <carolyn.feeney@dechert.com>; Chris J. Lind
<chiis.lind@bartiit-beck.com>; Rob Addy <rob.addy@bartiit-beck.com>; Steven J Kaiser <skaiser@cgsh.com>;
Chris.Yates@| W.com <Chris.Yates@LW.com>; Brendan.McShane@lw.com

Cc: Rothman, Richard; Garcia, Yolanda; bbogle@hfblaw.com; rolandjohnson@hfblaw.com; pyetter@yettercoleman.com
Subject: American Airlines v. Travelport, et al.: Correspondence

Counsel: Please note the attached letter and accompanying exhibit sent on behalf of Paul Yetter.

Cordially,
Anna

Anna Rotman
Yeiter Coleman LLP
909 Farnnin Street, Suite 3600, Houston, Texas 77010
phone 713.632.8064 fax 713.632.8002
hitp:/fwww.yettercoleman.com
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The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by email, postmaster@weil.com,
and destroy the original message. Thank you.



